



**SAME OMAHA POST – BOARD MEETING  
November 6, 2007**

<b>ATTENDEES:</b> Bill Glismann Linda Sorensen Jenifer Schmidt Colleen Slepicka Jeanne LeBron Jeff Williamson Roy Singleton	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Meeting was called to order at 11:42 a.m.</li> <li>Minutes of October Board Meeting approved.</li> </ul>
<b>Colleen Slepicka</b> Treasurer	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Treasurer's report was approved.</li> <li>Will disperse a check for \$100 for contribution to the Engineer's Roundtable.</li> </ul>
<b>Jenifer Schmidt</b> Publicity	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>November General Meeting postcards ready to be mailed.</li> <li>Discussed guest card drawing to be held @ membership meetings.</li> </ul>
<b>Jeannie LeBron</b> 2008 Regional Conf Chair	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>30% of booth space rented for Regional Conference. Diagram of booth locations posted on website.</li> <li>Kim Burge will be treasurer for conference. She will be meeting with Colleen Slepicka to coordinate efforts.</li> <li>Attended Fall Board Meeting at the Regional Conference held in Texas. Shared various changes regarding SAME policies and procedures.</li> <li>Moving to TSP beginning November 8.</li> </ul>
<b>Roy Singleton</b> Student Mentoring	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Submitted article to Omaha World Herald soliciting volunteers for the mentoring program.</li> <li>Submitted report; see attached.</li> </ul>
<b>Jeff Williamson</b> Programs	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Number of government employee attendees doubled for October General Membership due to reduction in cost.</li> <li>December meeting will be held on the third Thursday, 20 December, at the Doubletree. The meeting will feature John McClure of NPPD presenting "Ice Storm Effects and Disaster Recovery Program".</li> <li>Finalizing plans for upcoming January meeting.</li> </ul>
<b>Chuck Paukert</b> Engineer's Roundtable	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Not in attendance but submitted a report detailing the Engineer's Roundtable meeting held October 16.</li> <li>The plans for the Engineer's week (17-23 February 2008) are developing. Banquet set for Thursday, 21 February 2008 at Cascios Restaurant.</li> <li>Requested donation from SAME for expenditures. Contribution of \$100 approved.</li> <li>Next Roundtable meeting to be held 13 November.</li> </ul>
<b>Bill Glismann</b> President	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Congratulations to Jeanne LeBron for her recent accomplishment of becoming a Fellow!</li> <li>Need input regarding awards to be presented at E-Week.</li> <li>Meeting adjourned at 12:37 p.m.</li> </ul>



**SAME OMAHA POST – BOARD MEETING**  
**November 6, 2007**

<b>Name</b> Position	•
<b>Name</b> Position	•
<b>Name</b> Streamers	•
<b>Name</b> Position	•
<b>Name</b> Position	•
<b>Name</b> Position	•